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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION 

DONG FENG ZHOU, et al 
v Case No. 6: 15-cv-281-0rl-37DAB 
FCNH, Inc., et al, 

Roy B. Dalton, Jr. COUNSEL FOR 
John Yanchunis I George 

JUDGE Indest I Lance Leider I 
U.S. District Judge PLAINTIFF 

Jared Lee 

DEPUTY CLERK Virginia Flick 
COUNSEL FOR Robert Klein I Richard 
DEFENDANT Jones 

COURT REPORTER Koretta Stanford INTERPRETER n/a 

DATE AND TIME 7/29/15 2:54 - 3:37 pm TOTAL TIME 0/43 

CLERK'S MINUTES 

PROCEEDINGS OF: MOTION HEARING (Doc 8) 

Argument heard 

ORAL ORDER: 

Defendants' Motion to Dismiss (Doc. 8) was GRANTED IN PART AND DENIED 

IN PART WITH LEAVE TO REASSERT. 

The Motion was GRANTED to the extent it sought dismissal of Plaintiffs' alter ego 

claims, and the Motion was otherwise DENIED WITH LEAVE TO REASSERT 

Defendants' arguments in a different procedural posture and on a more developed record. 

Plaintiffs' claims against Defendants Steiner Education Group, Inc., Steiner U.S. 

Holdings, Inc., and Steiner Leisure Limited ("Steiner Defendants") were DISMISSED 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE. 

Plaintiffs may seek leave to reassert their claims against the Steiner Defendants if 

warranted after discovery. 

This action will proceed with respect to Plaintiffs' claims against Defendant FCNH, 

Inc., d/b/a Florida College of Natural Health. 



Tina Mesibov 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmecf _flmd _notification@flmd. uscou rts. gov 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 4:21 PM 
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This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
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viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Middle District of Florida 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 7/30/2015 at 4:20 PM EDT and filed on 7/30/2015 
Case Name: Zhou et al v. FCNH, Inc et al 
Case Number: 6:15-cv-00281-RBD-DAB 
Filer: 
Document Number: 37 

Docket Text: 
Minute Entry. Proceedings held before Judge Roy B. Dalton, Jr.: granting in part and denying 
in part [8] motion to dismiss; MOTION HEARING held on 7/30/2015 re [8] MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Class Complaint filed by FCNH, Inc, Steiner U.S. Holdings, Inc., Steiner Leisure 
Limited, Steiner Education Group, Inc. Court Reporter: Koretta Stanford (VMF) 
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